

CASN November 2017 Meetings

Council Program November 2017 Ottawa Marriott, Ottawa, Ontario

Theme: 75 years of growth and change

Monday, November 20, 2017 (Victoria Ballroom)

Graduate Studies Forum

0730 – 0830	Registration and Breakfast
0830 – 0845	Welcome and Call to Order Business Arising Approval of Minutes Approval of Agenda
0845 – 0900	Opening Remarks A look back and a look forward at graduate nursing studies in Canada.
THEME 1:	Increasing the Next Generation of Nursing Faculty
0900 – 0920	Who Will Educate the Next Generation of Nurses? The results of the 2014-2015 student and faculty survey further illustrated a trend that has been emerging over the last four years; while admissions to programs for registered nurses have remained high and relatively stable across Canada, the admissions to doctoral programs (the requirement for many faculty positions) has not increased in proportion to the projected retirements of current faculty. This session will explore the statistics, and their implications, further.
0920 – 1010	Accessibility and Retention of New Staff A panel of experts will present on a variety of issues affecting the accessibility and retention of new staff, including the recruitment of tenure-tracked faculty, timely completion strategies for graduate students, and the accessibility of graduate studies.
1010 – 1040	Question and answer period with panel presenters
1040 – 1100	Refreshment Break

THEME 2:	Support for Graduate Nursing Studies
1100 – 1130	Canadian Nursing Research Priorities – Next Steps At the 2016 Graduate Studies Forum, participants undertook discussions to determine the major research priority areas for nursing. The results of this exercise have been compiled, and CASN is seeking validation of the results, which will lead to the publication a briefing note on nursing research priorities.
1130 – 1145	Position Statement on Doctoral Education in Nursing in Canada Presentation of the 2017 updates to the CASN Position Statement on Doctorial Education in Nursing in Canada.
1145 – 1215	Group discussion on the CASN Position Statement on Doctorial Education in Nursing in Canada
1215 - 1315	Lunch
THEME 3:	Educating Nurses for Advanced Practice in Canada
1315 – 1330	Supporting the Education of Nurses for Advanced Practice Roles Recent publication and education tools have become available to support the education of nurses in advance practice roles. This session will provide participants with a brief over-view the resources available.
1300 – 1400	The Career Trajectory of a Nurse Practitioner in Academia: A Case Study Nurse Practitioners in academia face a series of unique challenges from supplementary education to obtain their credential, to the need to maintain practice hours, to the additional education many undertake to complete doctoral studies.
1400 – 1415	Question and answer period
1415 – 1445	Refreshment break
1445 – 1600	Nurse Practitioner Education: Pooling Resources Presentation of the final report from the national education forum for a sustainable neonatal nurse practitioner workforce, including a world café-style discussion to advance the issue of resource pooling for NP programs.
1600 – 1630	The Clinical Nurse Specialist Hear about the role and importance of the Clinical Nurse Specialist in the Canadian health-care system and nursing leadership.
1630 – 1645	Question and answer period
1645 – 1700	Conclusion and wrap-up Next Steps Closing remarks Voting for Co-Chair Adjournment Evaluation

Annual Awards Reception (Summit)

1730 - 1900

Annual Awards Reception

CASN will be honouring the 2017 recipients of the following awards:

- Ethel Johns
- Academic Administrative Excellence
- Excellence in Nursing Education Tenured
- Excellence in Nursing Education Non-tenured
- Excellence in Nursing Research
- Wendy McBride Award for Accreditation Reviewer Excellence

Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (Victoria Ballroom)

0730 - 0830	Breakfast and Registration (Foyer)
-------------	------------------------------------

Annual General Meeting

0830 - 0840	Call to Order
	Welcome members and announcements
	Adoption of Agenda
	Approval of Minutes, November 2016
0840 - 0900	Treasurer's Report
	 President & Carole Lekadir, CPA, CA
	Status Report on Budget
	Financial Statements
	Auditor's Report
0900 – 0925	Report from Awards and Nominations Committee and Call for Nominations
	from the Floor
	Introduction of Chief Electoral Officer and Scrutineers
0925 – 0930	Appointment of Auditor
0930 – 0950	Report from the President, Pauline Paul
0950 – 1015	Report from Executive Director, Cynthia Baker
1015 – 1030	Refreshment Break
1030 - 1100	What are the Most Pressing Challenges Facing Schools of Nursing Today? (open mic session)
1100 – 1200	Annual Lecture with the 2017 Pat Griffin Scholar
1200 – 1300	Lunch

Academic Administrator Forum

1300 – 1330	Student and Faculty Survey Annual presentation of the student faculty survey results outlining admissions, enrollment and graduate numbers and their implications for human health resource planning, as well as an in-depth look at the current faculty cohort in schools of nursing across Canada.
1330 – 1430	360° perspective on Accommodations in the Clinical Settings This session will feature presentation on the various ways in which clinical partners are accommodating students. What does that mean for the education of the student? How much is too much? What are the responsibilities of the educational institution towards the student, and towards the clinical partner? <i>Q&A with presenters</i>
1430 – 1500	Disciplinary Action in the Modern Academic Setting Hear from the head of an academic integrity office on the 'new normal' educators face when it comes to disciplining students in the modern academic setting. What is the new normal that administrators have to address? And what does the changing culture view as discipline-worthy? <i>Q&A with presenter</i>
1500-1515	Refreshment Break
1515- 1630	Where We're At and Where We're Going: A Cross-Country Check-Up on NCLEX Hear from CASN on the activities the Association has engaged in over the last year in follow-up to the 2016 motions regarding the NCLEX, and share with colleagues what your experiences have been.

Diamond Anniversary Celebration Gala

1830	Gala Dinner Celebrating CASN's Diamond Anniversary (75 th)
	The CASN Board of Directors invites you to a gala dinner to celebrate the
	Association's 75th Anniversary.

Wednesday, November 22, 2017 (Victoria Ballroom)

- 0730 0830 Elections (Capital-Carleton Room)
- 0730 0830 Breakfast and Registration

Undergraduate Forum

- 0830 0845 Welcome and Opening Remarks
- 0845 0945Transitioning from a Generalist Education to Specialized PracticeHear from a panel of experts in the employment and regulatory *milieux* on the
expectations and possible solutions for overcoming the gap between education
and practice.

0945 – 1015	Q&A with presenter
1015 – 1030	Refreshment Break
1030 – 1130	The Role of Nursing in the Opioid Crisis – Harm Reduction This session will explore the role of nursing in the growing opioid epidemic, specifically the legal, ethical, and harm-reduction implications.
1130 – 1200	Q&A with presenter
1200 – 1215	Introduction of the New Board of Directors
1215 – 1315	Lunch
1315 – 1415	Incorporating Digital Health into Curriculum Explore how digital health intersects with health care delivery in every aspect of nursing, specifically its increasingly important role in delivering effective healthcare, and the implications for nursing education.
1415 – 1445	Truth and Reconciliation – Cross Country Check Up Hear from the head of a Canadian school of nursing that is thoroughly implementing the recommendations of the Truth and Reconciliation Report into its curriculum, and share with colleagues the successes and challenges your own school has experienced.
1445 1500	Wran Un and Closura

1445 – 1500

Wrap Up and Closure